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Addendum #2 
ITB DOH18-037  

Automatic Transfer Switches  
 
 

DATE:  May 21, 2019  
 
TO:  Prospective Vendors 
 
FROM: Allegra Small, Procurement Officer 

Florida Department of Health  
Central Purchasing Office 

 
SUBJECT: Addendum #2  
 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions received in accordance with section 2.8, 
Questions, of the Invitation to Bid. This addendum serves as notice of the following change(s):  
 
Deletions are indicated by “strikethrough” or reference. Additions, updates or replacements are indicated 
by highlighting. 
 
 
A. Modifications:  The following modifications are made to the ITB:  
 

1. Page 5, section 2.3, Term: 
 

It is anticipated that the Contract resulting from this ITB will be for a one-year period from May 15, 
2019 will be for a three month term beginning June 1, 2019 through August 30, 2019. or the 
Contract execution date whichever is later, subject to renewal as identified in section 2.4. The 
Contract resulting from this ITB is contingent upon availability of funds. 

 
 

B. Responses to Questions received pursuant to section 2.8, Questions:  Please see the 
Department’s response to questions received by the due date outlined in section 2.5. Timeline, of 
the ITB, below: 
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# Question Answer 

1 

Will back up power be needed during panel change outs? Backup power will not be needed if the work causing the outage is 
completed after hours (after 6:00 PM Monday-Friday or Saturday and 
Sunday) and scheduled at least three business days in advance. If the 
outage will extend into the work day (Monday-Friday from 6:00 AM-6:00 
PM) then backup power will need to be provided by the Vendor. 

2 

Work to be done after work hours M-F or weekends? Any work that will cause a power outage to the existing service will need 
to be performed after hours (after 6:00 PM Monday-Friday or Saturday 
and Sunday) and will need to be scheduled at least three business days 
in advance. 

3 
On drawing E1.2 circuits GEN-1,3 and GEN-2 are these 
existing or new runs? 
 

These circuits are existing and to remain. 

4 

On drawing E1.2 is the E-Stop #1 at the existing 600A ATS 
#2 existing or to be added? 
 

This item is existing. Emergency Stop Buttons (E-stops) are to be added 
only at the three new ATS locations. 

5 
What is the length of contract after awarded; 6.1.1 show 
May 31, 2019? 
 

All work will need to be completed by August 30, 2019. 

6 
Can a copy of the sign-in list of the mandatory site visit be 
provided? 
 

The sign- in sheet from the mandatory site visit is attached.   

7 
Are ASCO or EATON acceptable ATS manufactures? 
 

Yes, both are acceptable.  
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8 
Will an engineering estimate be required? 
 

No. 
 

# Question Answer 

9 

What are the conduit sizes from generator to DP North? 
 

The conduit size is shown on sheet E1.2 as AB700 in an oval symbol 
and correlates with the "ALUMINUM CONDUCTOR AND CONDUIT 
SCHEDULE" on the same sheet. It is the engineer’s intention that the 
existing conduits are to be reused. 

10 

What are the conduit sizes from generator to DP South? 
 

The conduit size is shown on sheet E1.2 as AB700 in an oval symbol 
and correlates with the "ALUMINUM CONDUCTOR AND CONDUIT 
SCHEDULE" on the same sheet. It is the engineer’s intention that the 
existing conduits are to be reused. 

11 

Confirm cable requirements between copper & aluminum. 
 

The conductor types are shown on sheet E1.2 in the "COPPER 
CONDUCTOR AND CONDUIT SCHEDULE" and "ALUMINUM 
CONDUCTOR AND CONDUIT SCHEDULE "as letters and numbers in 
an oval symbol. A&B are for copper conductors and AA&AB are for 
aluminum conductors.  

 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security 
required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida 
Statutes.  




